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From: First Alert I Alert [alert@dataminr.com] 
Sent: 3/1/2022 4:48:22 PM 
To: Ennis, Ralph (MPD) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4b4aede3fa0a4865ad3121f106cc45d7-Ralph Ennis] 
Subject: Rally against COVID-19 coronavirus restrictions planned for around 12:00 noon to take place at Sylvan Theater near 

Washington Monument in Washington, DC: Stephanie Ramirez, Reporter Video via Twitter. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for 
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC). 

11:47am March 01. 2022 EST 

Rally against COVID-19 coronavirus restrictions 
planned for around 12:00 noon to take place at 
Sylvan Theater near Washington Monument in 
Washington, DC: Stephanie Ramirez, Reporter Video 

via Twitter. 
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ESTIMATED EVENT LOCATION: 

Sylvan Theater, Independence Ave SW & 15th Street NW, Washington, DC 20024, USA 
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EVENT TIMELINE CAPTIONS 

• Protest against COVID-19 coronavirus measures to take place at Sylvan 
Theater in Washington, DC: Local News Outlet Photo via WJLA. 

• Protesters to gather at Sylvan Theater in Washington, DC ahead of protest 
in the area: Local Source via Twitter. 

EVENT TIMELINE DETAIL 

rp `sylvan Theater, Washington, DC 20024: USA 11:25am March 01, 2022 EST 

Protest against COVID-19 coronavirus measures to take place at Sylvan Theater in 

Washington, DC: Local News Outlet Photo via WJLA. 

OPEN IN First Alert I VIEW POST VIA WJLA ...... .............................................................................................................................................. 
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p Sylvan theater, Washington, DC 20024, USA 11:20arn March 01, 2022 EST 

Protesters to gather at Sylvan Theater in Washington, DC ahead of protest in the 

area: Local Source via Twitter. 

OPEN IN First Alert I VIEW POST VIA TWITTER 
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